From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 11/19/2013 10:52:00 AM

To: 'Serizawa, Linda' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch Thurs?

Yep. Reservation for 6 at 11:45. See you then.
Trina

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:56 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch Thurs?

Can we meet at 11:457

From: Serizawa, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:23 AM
To: 'Horner, Trina'

Subject: RE: Lunch Thurs?

Thanks!

From: Homer, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Serizawa, Linda

Subject: RE: Lunch Thurs?

Sounds great, I'll ask my assistant to make us a reservation for 6 people for noon.

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:56 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch Thurs?

Yes, Dorothy, Michelle, Maryam, and Val are joining. I've gota 1:15 meeting. How about Soluna as an easy

place to meet?

From: Homer, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:25 AM
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To: Serizawa, Linda
Subject: Lunch Thurs?

Are we still on? Where? I have to be back by about 1:45.

Trina
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